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Allen, William

From: Tarantino, David

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Allen, William; Tripathi, Bhasker; ireland, JoAnn

Cc: Waters, Michael; Goshen, John; Davis (NMSS), Jennifer; Pstrak, David
Subject: RE: Proposed Croft RAl Responses

Hey Chris,

I'm satisfied with the response to my material questions.
Thanks,

David

From: Allen, William

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 8:28 AM

To: Tripathi, Bhasker; Ireland, JoAnn; Tarantino, David

Cc: Waters, Michael; Goshen, John; Davis (NMSS), Jennifer; Pstrak, David
Subject: RE: Proposed Croft RAI Responses

Unless I am mistaken, the process outlined in OI-3 is that we call the applicant to discuss the RAIs we will send them.
However, if you find their proposed responses satisfactory, I will not insist that you attend the phone call.

I'll double check OI-3 once I get to the office this morning for future reference.

Chris

From: Tripathi, Bhasker

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 7:14 AM

To: Allen, William; Ireland, JoAnn; Tarantino, David

Cc: Waters, Michael; Goshen, John; Davis (NMSS), Jennifer; Pstrak, David
Subject: RE: Proposed Croft RAI Responses

8-7-2012 [0713]

Chris: this process seems out of normal. | see no point in having discussions with the applicant — now that they
have “in writing” provided justification to our official RAls Round # 1 which have not even gone out yet officially.
Unless other reviewers want to participate in the proposed phone call, | see that phone call is too late. We
need to send them ASAP the written RAls and wait for their updated SAR and then proceed further. Thanks.

Bhasker (Bob) P. Tripathi, P.E., F. ASCE

Senior Structural Engineer

Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportatuon
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop: EBB 3 DO2M -

Washington, DC 20555-0001 USA

E-mail: Bhasker.Tripathi@nrc.gov

Phone: +1 301-492-3281
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Fax: +1 301-492-3350

From: Allen, William

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:45 PM

To: Ireland, JoAnn; Tripathi, Bhasker; Tarantino, David
Subject: Proposed Croft RAI Responses

Didn’t intend for this to happen when | sent thehﬁ an advance copy of the RAls, but attached is how Croft
intends to respond to the RAI letter we will send them (hopefully by the end of the week). If we have any
issues with their intended responses we can discuss with them tomorrow during the phone call.

Chris



